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Antonia Hover

From: Office of Commissioner Brown
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:37 PM
To: 'Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com'
Cc: Records Clerk; 'Kimberly.Howenstine@fpl.com'
Subject: Docket No. 20180055-GU - Correspondence

Dear Mr. Litchfield, 
 
Thank you for your letter, dated August 9, 2018, which Commissioner Brown has received and read.  We 
appreciate you providing the Commission with your comments.  The Commission Clerk has placed a copy of 
your letter in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 20180055-GU, 
Petition to resolve territorial dispute in Sumter County and/or Lake County with City of Leesburg and/or South 
Sumter Gas Company, LLC, by Peoples Gas System.  Please let us know if you have any questions or further 
comments.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katherine E. Fleming 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
 




